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Eileen Bodamer

From: Eileen Bodamer

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 11:44 AM

To: rateintervention@ag.ky.gov

Cc: stephen.jones@btc.coop; randy.grogan@btc.coop
Subject: Notice of Intent Case 2017-00093

Attachments: Ballard NOLpdf

Please accept the attached letter as notice of intent to file a general adjustment in rates.

Eileen M Bodamer

3{BODAMER

770.649.1886 / (f) 770.645.6545 / mobile 770.363.5870
415 Hepplewhite Dr., Johns Creek GA 30022
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(270) 665-5186
159 West Second Street
P.O. Box 209
BRINGING TECHNOLOGY CLOSER
L La Center, KY 42056

Executive Director Talina R. Matthews
Kentucky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

March 3, 2017
Subject: Case No. 17-00093
Dear Executive Director Matthews:

Ballard Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc. (“TELCO”) gives this notice pursuant to
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(2) of its intent to file no sooner than thirty (30) days from today, but
not more than sixty (60) days from today, an application for a general adjustment in its rates. The
general adjustment in rates will be supported by a twelve (12) month historical test period that
may include adjustments for known and measurable changes.

The anticipated rate application is intended to meet the rate floor mandated in 47 CFR § 54.318,
compliance with which is required to ensure that TELCO continues to receive high cost support
that is essential to its operations. (See In the matter of Connect America Fund, Report and Order
and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 11-161 (Nov. 18,2011).)

The FCC’s June 10, 2014 Order (See Report and Order, Declaratory Ruling, Order,
Memorandum Opinion and Order, Seventh Order On Reconsideration, and Further Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 14-54) requires TELCO to have reported line rates greater than or
equal to $20, commencing July 1, 2017 (reflecting rates as of June 1, 2017)".

A copy of this notice is being emailed to the Attorney General's Office of Rate Intervention by
electronic mail at rateintervention@ag.ky.gov.

Please refer any questions to me at (270)665-5186 or stephen.jones@btc.coop.

Sincerely,

e Y-

Stephen P. Jones 11
IT Network Manger

Cc via email: Eileen Bodamer, Bodamer Consulting

! Paragraph 80.





